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Malave, Erin

From: Jill Kerce [jkerce@kpsos.com] !
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 11:07 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Frank Killgore ’ |

Subject: Kundalini Yoga Center, LLC
Importance: High

Dacument Number: 10000021254, Incorporation date 2/24/10

————————

Dear Sir or Madam:

Kindly change the Méilihg Address for Kundalini Yoga Center, LLC to reflect 1174 Florida Central Parkway,
Langwood, FL 32750. The Principal Address will not change.

Thank you for your assistance, and please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Best regards,

Jill M. Kerce

Paralegal to Frank H. Killgore, Jr.

Killgore, Pearlman, Stamp, Ornstein & Squires, P.A.
2 South Orange Avenue, 5th Floor -

Orlando, Florida 32801

www.Kpsos.com

407/425-1020

407/839-3635 (fax)

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this massage is not the intenged recipient or the employee or agent
rasponsible for delivering the message (o the intended recipient, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify sender and destroy any printed version and delete this
email.

IRS Circular 230 Notice: Pursuant to recently enacted U.S, Treasury Department Regulations, we are now required to advisa you that, unless otherwise expressly
indicated, any federal tax advice expressed abave was neither writlen nor intended by the sender or this firm 1o be used and cannot be used by any taxpayer for
the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under U.S. tax law. If any person uses or refers to any such tax advice in promoting, marketing or
recommending a partnership or other entity, investment plan or arrangement to any taxpayer, then the advice should be considered o have been wriften to
support the promeotion or marketing by a person other than the sender or this firm of that transaction or matter, and such taxpayer should seek advice based on the
taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor. This communication may contain nonpublic information abou! individuals and
businesses subject to the restrictions of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act. You may not diractly or indirectly reuse or re-disclose such information for any
purpose other than to provide the services for which you are receiving the information.
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